From:

Sent: 17 June 2025 22:44

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: The White Swan, 47, High Street, Stoke Golding- Extensions to Public House,

change of use of existing garden to glamping use and associated works- Planning
App. No: 25/00347/FUL

Although the consultation period on this application has finished | hope you will be able to take the following
comments into account before a determination is made.

| write on behalf of nearly 400 members of the local Branch of CAMRA (Campaign for Real Ale) and | know many of
them were devastated when the previous owners, Everards, decided to give the last tenant short notice to leave the
pub and boarded up the building. Our Branch would wholeheartedly support the re-opening of this important village
facility which approval of this application would achieve, thereby contributing significantly to the local economy,
social welfare and sustainability of the community. We would not wish to comment on the other aspects of the
proposal.

Yours faithfully,

Chris Merriman,




